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From:                                         Mark Foley [Mfoley@csdd.net]
Sent:                                           Monday, February 14, 2011 11:45 AM
To:                                               Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject:                                     RE: Community Services for the Developmentally Disabled - Waiver of the Annual Limits

Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 
Lisa,
 
We have received this email, with your attached response.  Thanks!
 
Mark R. Foley, President and CEO
Community Services for the Developmentally Disabled
180 Oak Street
Buffalo, NY 14203-1610
Phone - 716-883-8888, ext 120
Fax - 716-362-0720
MFoley@csdd.net
www.csdd.info
 
Striving for Excellence * Supporting Partnerships * Creating Solutions * Fulfilling Dreams
 

From: Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Lisa.Keels@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 11:31 AM
To: Mark Foley
Subject: Community Services for the Developmentally Disabled - Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section
2711
 
Dear Mr. Foley,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act Section 2711
for Community Services for the Developmentally Disabled.  HHS has reviewed your application and made its
determination.  Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Thank you again,
Lisa
 
 
Lisa M. Keels, J.D.
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
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Center for Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
Division of Oversight
lisa.keels@hhs.gov
301-492-4168
 
This email message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for the delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this email message is prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete this email message from
your computer. Thank you.
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From:                                         Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent:                                           Monday, February 14, 2011 12:03 PM
To:                                               'Mark Foley'
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
 
Thank you, Mark.
 
All the best,
Lisa
 
From: Mark Foley [mailto:Mfoley@csdd.net] 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 11:45 AM
To: Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Community Services for the Developmentally Disabled - Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section
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
Sent:                                           Monday, February 14, 2011 11:31 AM
To:                                               'mfoley@csdd.net'
Subject:                                     Community Services for the Developmentally Disabled - Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements

of PHS Act Section 2711
Attachments:                          March 1 Approval.pdf
 
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
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From:                              Mindy Cervoni [MCervoni@csdd.net]
Sent:                               Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:57 PM
To:                                   Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject:                          Automatic reply: Community Services for the Developmentally Disabled - Waiver of the

Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
 
I wlll be out of the office until March 7th, 2011. If you need anything before I return, please contact Karen Bradley @ 883-8888 ext. 170. Thank
you.
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
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From:                                         Karen Bradley [kbradley@csdd.net]
Sent:                                           Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:06 PM
To:                                               Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc:                                               Mindy Cervoni; Mark Foley
Subject:                                     FW: Community Services for the Developmentally Disabled - Waiver of the Annual Limits

Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
Attachments:                          March 1 Approval.pdf
 
Ms. Keels,
 
As requested, I am responding to your email in order to confirm receipt of your letter.
 
Thank you,
 
Karen Bradley
Director of Human Resources
Community Services for the Developmentally Disabled
kbradley@csdd.net
 
 
From: Mark Foley 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 11:45 AM
To: Mindy Cervoni; Karen Bradley
Subject: FW: Community Services for the Developmentally Disabled - Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section
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
Sent:                                           Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:55 PM
To:                                               'Karen Bradley'
Cc:                                               Mindy Cervoni; Mark Foley
Subject:                                     RE: Community Services for the Developmentally Disabled - Waiver of the Annual Limits

Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
 
Thank you, Karen.
 
All the best,
Lisa
 
From: Karen Bradley [mailto:kbradley@csdd.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:06 PM
To: Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Mindy Cervoni; Mark Foley
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
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